
Attachment 6.3 

AD95061     06/01 

DIVISION OF FIRE AND RESCUE SERVICES 
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, MARYLAND 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

Date:___________ 
 
TO:  Deputy Chief ___________________ 
  Bureau of Program Support Services 
 
VIA:  ______________ 
  Shift Chief 
 
FROM: ______________ 
  District Chief 
 
SUBJECT: Promotion to Firefighter/Rescuer III 
 

The person listed below has been determined by me to be eligible for 
promotion from FF/R II to FF/R III. Please advise if there are any questions or problems. 
 

NAME:___________________________ STATION/SHIFT:__________________ 

SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER:________________ 

DATE  FIREFIGHTER III REQUIREMENTS 

________ Request for Promotion 
________ Firefighter III Certification 
________ Current EMT-B, CRT, or EMT-P Certification 
________ Emergency Vehicle Operator Course (EVOC) 
________ Pumps & Hydraulics Course 
________ Truck Company Operations Course 
________ Practical Rescue Course 
________ Valid Maryland Class A or B Driver’s License or out of state equivalent 
________ Human Relations Courses (6 hours) 
________ Hazardous Materials Course (1A & 1B) 

THE FOLLOWING MUST BE CERTIFIED IN WRITING BY A DFRS OFFICER: 

________ 2 Years in Firefighter/Rescuer II Classification 
________ Certified to be Aide on a BLS Unit (form AD95061c) 
________ Certified to drive a BLS Unit (form AD95061a) 
________ Certified to drive apparatus requiring a Class ‘B’ license (form AD95061b) 
________ Current annual certification in CPR, AED/BBP, SCBA, and Hazardous 

Materials (form AD95063) 


